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Our ref: SSD-8889679-PA-16

Vicki Brady
Manager, Environment – Energy Hubs
AGL Macquarie Limited
Via: Major Projects Portal

19/06/2023

Subject: Environmental Management Strategy for Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works
(SSD-8889679) Stage 2

Dear Ms Brady

I refer to the Environmental Management Strategy submitted in accordance with Condition C1, Schedule
2 of the consent for Stage 2 of the Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works (SSD-8889679). I also
acknowledge your response to the Department’s review comments and request for additional
information.

I note the Environmental Management Strategy contains the information required by the conditions of
approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Environmental Management Strategy
(Rev 3, dated 16 June).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Strategy and the conditions of
approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest
convenience. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Turner on 9995 5387.

Yours sincerely 

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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